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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, June 28,2007 1025 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor MCby 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070280-TP 
Filename / Path: 070280vsm.doc 

6/28/2007 I 0 2 5 0 0  AM 

An Order Acknowledging Name Change has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Jacqueline 5chindier 
OFFice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

Kelley Mullis, Operations Manager 
Astro Tel, Inc. 
1800 Second Street, Suite 905 
Sarasota, Florida 34236 

April 25,2007 

Re: Docket No. 070280-TP 

Dear Kelley Mullis: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration 
No. TJ810 and CLEC Certificate No. 8164 fiom Eagle Telecommunications, Inc. to Astro Tel, Inc., 
effective April 24,2007, which was filed in this ofice on April 24,2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in h s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a h s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
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